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Appendix K
Grant Opportunities Available for Addressing TRO Issues

The following information lists possible grant opportunities available for addressing tamarisk
and Russian olive (TRO) issues and riparian restoration. The tables are divided into Non-profit
Foundations, Corporate, and Other Funding Sources; Federal and State Grants; and Congress
Chartered Foundations.

This list of grant opportunities has been compiled as a tool to be used as a starting point for grant
funding research. This list is not exhaustive and is designed only to provide an overview of
available grants. For more detailed information, utilize the resources listed below, visit the
funding source’s website, or contact the funding source directly.

v Environmental Grantmaking Foundations www.environmentalgrants.com

v’ Center for Invasive Plant Management www.weedcenter.org

v" Federal Government www.grants.gov

The activities funded by the grantors have been categorized as Advocacy, Education, Policy,
Direct Action, Research, and Start Up. The following categories are defined to aid in selecting
appropriate grants. Individual grantors may define categories somewhat differently.

Advocacy (Adv) includes activities associated with communicating about TRO issues such as
organizing community meetings or distributing public education materials.

Education (Edu) involves direct education programs to a targeted group.

Policy (Pol) is defined as activities related to influencing and/or developing environmental
policies.

Direct Action (Dir) includes activities such as volunteerism, control, revegetation, and other
direct implementations.

Research (Res) is defined as planning and implementing basic scientific research.

Start Up (SU) is defined as funds for a new project (“seed money”) or funds for a new
organization.

Geographic information is included to indicate the physical locations that are emphasized by the
grantor. The geographic information included in this report only reflects grants that are
applicable to the seven Colorado River Basin States.

Blank spaces indicate that no information was available. Grants and grantors are subject to
change at any time for a variety of reasons. It is critical that the funding sources are
contacted for the most current information before any type of grant submission.


http://www.environmentalgrants.com/
http://www.weedcenter.org/
http://www.grants.gov/

Non profit Foundations, Corporate, and Other Funding Sources

Organization Website Geograph Award Range Adv  Edu Pol Dir Res SU
Abelard Foundation West WwWw.commoncounsel.org us $9,000 to $12,000 L] L] [] []
Acorn Foundation http://www.commoncounsel.org Western US $5,000 to $10,000 [] [] []
Afognak Foundation ID, WY $10,000 to $100,000 [ 0o O O
Aksel Nielson Foundation co $100 to $15,000 [] L] U] L]
Altria www.altria.com Altria plant locations $2,500 to $50,000 L] L] [] []
American Express Philanthropic home3.americanexpress.com/corp/ us varies [] [] L]
Program csr.asp
American Forests www.americanforests.org us ] L] L] [] []
American Honda Foundation http://corporate.honda.com/americ us $20,000 to $87,000 [] [] [] [] []

a/philanthropy.aspx
American Landscape and Nursery http://www.anla.org/research/grow us $5,000 to $25,000 L] L] L] L] L]
Association ing_effectiveness.htm
American Wildlife Conservation http://mwww.americanwildlifeconser us [] []

Foundation

vationfoundation.org/grants.htm




Organization Website Geograph Award Range Adv  Edu Pol Dir Res SU
Angelica Foundation www.angelicafoundation.org CA, NM, Mexico $300 to $30,000
Animas Foundation NM $1,000 to $1,500 L] [] [] (] L]
APS Foundation, Inc. http://www.aps.com/general_info/a AZ [] [] L] ]

boutaps_14.html
ARCO Foundation 90071 www.ntlf.com/html/grants/5977.ht us varies [] [] L]
m
Argosy Foundation www.argosyfnd.org us ] ] L] []
Arizona Community Foundation www.azfoundation.org/ AZ $500 - $14,000 [] [] [] []
As You Sow http://asyousow.org/ CA $5,000-$10,000 L]
Aspen Business Center CO, Aspen $3,000 to $13,000 ] L] L] L] []
Aurora Foundation NM $250 to $35,000 [] [] [] [] []
Bacon Family Foundation co $4,000 to $10,000 ] ] U] L] [] L]




Organization Website Geography Award Range Adv  Edu Pol Dir Res SU
Barbara Smith Fund www.jaf.org us $1,000 to $10,000 ] L] L] L] [] []
BASF http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/FD/ us up to $20,000 ] L] [] [] []

FWHPIlan/documents/matchgrantp
rogram.pdf
BASF Invasive Vegetation us $20,000 as non-federal matching [ [ [
Management Vegetation
Management Matching Grant
Ben and Jerry’s Foundation www.benjerry.com/foundation us $1,001 - $15,000 [] [] [] []
Beneficia www.beneficiafoundation.org us ,000. In most instances, grants are L] L] [] []
BF Foundation NM, CO $500 to $7,500 U] L] [] L]
Boat US www.boatus.com/foundation/clean us $1,000 - $4,000 [] [] []
water/grants
Boeing - Global Corporate http://www.boeing.com/companyo us state, CO $5,000 to $10,000, CA [] []
Citizenship ffices/aboutus/community/focus_o
bjectives.html
Bradshaw Knight Foundation www.bkfnd.org CO, Delta County $30 to $30,000 L] L] []
Bridgeston Firestone Trust Fund http://www.bridgestone- us []

firestone.com/trustfund.asp




Organization Website Geograph Award Range Adv  Edu Pol Dir Res SU
Brindle Foundation NM $2,500 to $30,000 [] U] L] [] L]
Bydale Foundation us $2.500 to $25,000 U] (]
Caleb C. and Julia W. Dula us $5,000 to $50,000 [] L] U] L]
Educational Charitable Foundation
Captain Planet Foundation www.captainplanetfdn.org us $250 to $2,500 L] L] [] []
Cedar Tree Foundation cedartreefound.org us $5,000 to $200,000 L] L] [] L]
Center for Invasive Plant www.weedcenter.org L] [] [] [] [] L]
Management
Charles Delmar Foundation us $250 to $3,000 L] L] U] L]
Charles Stewart Mott WWW.mott.org us $100,000 to $500,000 L] [] []
Cheeryble Foundation us $900 to $50,000 L] L] [] []
Christensen Fund www.christensenfund.org S.W. US $50,000 to $200,000 [] [] []




Organization Website Geograph Award Range Adv  Edu Pol Dir Res SU
Cinnabar Foundation WY, MT $1,000 to $9,000 L] L] L]
Clark Charitable Trust uUs $1,000 to $15,000 L] L] L] L]
Colorado Tree Coalition http://www.coloradotrees.org/ CO $500-$1500 ] L] L] L] [] []
Community Foundation Serving http://www.commfound.org/grants Mostly CO L] ]
Boulder City [funds.html
Conservation and Research us $100 to $3,000 L]
Foundation
Conservation Trust Grants from www.nationalgeographic.com/rese $15,000 to $20,000 [] [] []
National Geographic Society arch/grant/rg2.html
Donnell Initiative Fund co $10,000 to $20,000 [] [] U] L] U] L]
Doris Duke Charitable Foundation http://www.ddcf.org/page.asp?pag us 125,000 - $2mil multi-year grant L] [] []

eld=1
Eddy Foundation us $150 to $10,000 L] L] L] L]
Education Foundation of America www.efaw.org us $30,000 to $160,000 []




Organization Website Geograph Award Range Adv  Edu Pol Dir Res SU
El Pomar Foundation www.elpomar.org co $2,500 to $10,000 L] [] [] []
Elinor Patterson Baker Foundation us $2,000 to $75,000 ] ] L] L]
Environmental Systems Research http://www.conservationgis.org/aa us [] L] ] L] ]
Institute (ESRI) Conservation gisgrant.html
Technology Support Program
Environmental Trust co $5,000 to $27,000 L] L]
ESRI Conservation Program http://www.conservationgis.org/aa us [] [] L] L] L]

esrigrants.html
ESRI Grant Assistance Program http://www.esri.com/grants/ us ] L] [] []
Fairfax Foundation us $1,000 to $75,000 [] [] L] U] L]
Firman Fund co $1,000 to $15,000 [ O
FishAmerica Foundation www.asafishing.org/faf us $7,500. ] ] [] L]
Ford Foundations http://www.fordfound.org/ us ] L] L]




Organization Website Geography Award Range Adv  Edu Pol Dir Res SU
Ford Motor Company Fund www.ford.com us $600 to $1,200,000 ] L] []
Freeport-McMoRan Copper and http://www.fcx.com/envir/pdf/com us []
Gold munity/CharitableGivingGuideline

sJune2007Update.pdf
Fund for Wild Nature www.fundwildnature.org us $1,000 to $3,000 [] [] [] []
Gates Foundation http://www.gatesfamilyfoundation. Cco $20,000 to $220,000 [] [] [] []
org/
General Service Foundation http://www.generalservice.org/defa Western US $25,000 - $100,000 [] []
ult.htm
Gibbet Hill Foundation us $10,000 to $122,500 ] [] [] [] []
Great Outdoors Colorado Open http://www.goco.org/Home/tabid/1 Cco L] ]
Space 06/Default.aspx
Harder Foundation www.harderfoundation.org CO, ID, MT, NV, OR, $1,000 and $35,000 [] [] [] []
UT, WA, WY
Harris and Frances Block Foundation  www.blockfound.org us Small grants L] [] [] []
Hawley Family Foundation us $2,000 to $50,000 L] U] L]




Organization Website Geograph Award Range Adv  Edu Pol Dir Res SU
Helen K. and Arthur E. Johnson http://www.johnsonfoundation.org CO $25,000 to $100,000 L] L] [] []
Foundation /

Intermountain West Joint Venture http://iwjv.org/ Intermountain West Max $100,000 L] L] []

Project

J.M. Kaplan Fund, Inc. www.jmkfund.org Border regions $75 to $220,000 ] L] L] [] []

Jacob and Terese Hershey CO, TX ]

Foundation

James M. Cox Foundation Areas in which Cox $20,000 to $200,000 ] L] [] L]
Enterprises

James M. Cox Jr. Foundation Areas in which Cox $20,000 0 $45.000 ] U] [] []
Enterprises

Jenifer Altman Foundation http://jaf.org/apply/index.html us $1,000 to $10,000

Justine & Leslie Bialy Charitable Pre-selected in CO $12,500 to $17,538 ] ] U] [] []

Trust

Katz Family us $1,000 to $28,000 [] [] (] L]

Lawrence Foundation http://thelawrencefoundation.org [] [] [] [] []




Organization Website Geography Award Range Adv  Edu Pol Dir Res SU
Liz Claiborne and Art Ortenberg www.Icaof.org Northern Rocky $50,000 to $200,000 [] []
Foundation Mountain Region
Maki Foundation Rocky Mountain $3,000t0 $10,000 [] L] [] L]

Region

Max and Anna Levinson www.levinsonfoundation.org Southwestern US $2.500 to $5,000 [] [] []
Foundation

McGrath Investment Foundation CO, OR $8,500 to $14,000 ] L] []
Mitsubishi Corporation Foundation  http://www.mcfamericas.org/ us $20,000 - $500,000 [] L]
for the Americas

Nathan Cummings Foundation www.hathancummings.org us [] ]
New Mexico Energy http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/FD/ NM up to $85,000 [] [] []
New-Land Foundation AK, CO Plateau $5,000 to $30,000 L]
Norcross Wildlife Foundation Inc. WWW.NOFCrossws.org us Max $10,000 L] L] [] L]
Patagonia www.patagonia.com us $3,000 to $8,000 [] [] [] L]




Organization Website Geograph Award Range Adv  Edu Pol Dir Res SU
R.E.l www.REI.com us ] U] [] L]
Ralph L. Smith Foundation CO, AZ,CA, OR $1,000 to $62,000 [ L] L] L]
RBC Blue Water Project http://www.rbc.com/donations/blu us up to $500,000 []

e-water.html

Rockefeller Family Fund, Inc. www.rffund.org us ] L] [] []
Rockefeller Philanthropy Advisors Www.rockpa.org us L]
Ruth H. Brown Foundation CO, Western US $5,000 to $20,000 ] U] [] []
Sandler Family Supporting us $20,000 to $500,000 ] ] U] [] L]
Foundation

Sears-Swetland Foundation http://foundationcenter.org/ us [] [] []
Shapiro Family Charitable us $250 to $2,500 [] [] [] (] L]
Foundation

Steven C. Leuthold us $100 to $40,000 L] U] L]




Organization Website Geograph Award Range Adv  Edu Pol Dir Res SU
Surdura Foundation www.surdna.org $50,000 to $200,000 L] L]
Tapeats Fund us $2,500 to $50,000 ] U] (] L]
The Conservation Alliance http://www.conservationalliance.c North America up to $35,000 [] [] []

om/grants
The Conservation Fund Kodak http://www.conservationfund.org/k us $500-$2,000 [] [] [] L]
American Greenway Awards odak_awards
Program
The George S. and Dolores Doré http://www.gsecclesfoundation.org uT $1,000 to $1,000,000 L] [] L]
Eccles Foundation Preservation and  /preservation/index.html
Conservation Grants
The Tides Foundation www.tides.org/tides- us $10,000 - $200,000 [] [] []
foundation/index.html
Tides Foundation www.tidesfoundation.org us $7,000 to $10,000 [] [] [] [] [] L]
Tiffany & Co. Foundation http://wwuw.tiffanyandcofoundatio us $30,000 up to $1,000,000 [] []
n.org/grants/
Tourism Cares - Worldwide Grant http://www.tourismcares.org/Relld us [] [] [] [] []
Program /606053/ISvars/default/\Worldwide
Grant_Prog.htm
Towards Sustainability Foundation us $2,500 to $50,000 L] (] ]




Organization Website Geography Award Range Adv  Edu Pol Dir Res SU
Town Creek Foundation www.towncreekfdn.org us $5,000 to $75,000 [] [] []
Toyota USA Foundation www.toyota.com/about/our_comm us $90,000 ] [] L] [] L]

itment/philanthropy/education/gra
nts/
Trout Unlimited http://www.tu.org/site/c.KKLRI7M us up to $10,000 []
SKtH/b.3198137/k.9DD6/Embrac
eAStream.htm
Turner Foundation http://www.turnerfoundation.org/g AZ,NM ] ]
rants/gp.asp
Unity Avenue Foundation www.srinc.biz us $4,000 to $20,000 L] L] L] [] L]
Wallace Genetic Foundation www.wallacegenetic.org us $25.000 to $40,000 L] []
Weeden Foundation http://www.weedenfdn.org ] L] [] L]
Western Colorado Community http://www.wc-cf.org/ Western CO $500 and $1,000 [] [] []
Foundation
Whole Systems Foundation www.whole-systems.org us $500 to $5,000 [] L] []
Wiegers Family Foundation co $250 to $75,000 ] U] [] L]




Organization Website Geograph Award Range Adv  Edu Pol Dir Res SU

Wilburforce Foundation www.wilburforce.org AZ, MT, ID, UT, NM, $10,000 to $650,000 L] L] []
OR, WA, WY

Wildlife Forever http://www.wildlifeforever.org/ us $1,000 to $10,000 L] [] []
Wildlife Habitat Policy Research http://www.whprp.org us $50,000 to $190,000 L] []
Program
William and Flora Hewlett www.hewlett.org Western US $20,000 - $50,000 ] []
Foundation
William C. Kenney Watershed http://www.kenneyfdn.org/ CO, AZ,CA, MT, NV, $5,000 to $75,000 ] ] L] [] L]
Protection Foundation NM, OR, UT
William E. Weiss Foundation us $5,000 to $25.000 [] L] U] L]
William H. & Mattie Wattis Harris us $1,000 to $10,000 [] [] []
Foundation
Winn Foundation Trust us [] []
Winslow Foundation us $250 to $100,000 L]
Wolcott Family Foundation http://www.wolffoundation.org/ CcO $1,000 - $7,500 L] [] []




Organization Website Geography Award Range Adv Pol  Dir
Wyoming Community Foundation http://www.wycf.org/grants.asp WY various []
Wyss Foundation www.wyssfoundation.org Intermountain West

$1,000 to $300,000



Federal and State Funding Sources

Organization Website Geography Award Range Adv Edu Pol Dir Res SU
Arizona Department of Parks and www.azstateparks.com/gra AZ $10,000 - $50,000 [] (1 [ (1 [
Recreation nts/downloads/FY2009 SL

IF_Rating_Criteria.pdf
Arizona Department of Water http://www.awpf.state.az.us AZ $4 million will be available for [] [] []
Resources (ADWR) / awards
Arizona Game & Fish www.azgfd.gov/w_c/herita AZ $10,000 - $50,000 ] 1 [
ge_program.shtml
Arizona State Parks WWW.pr.state.az.us/partners AZ $10,000 - $500,000 [] (1 [
hips/grants/grants.html
Arizona Water Protection Fund http://www.awpf.state.az.us AZ $30,000- $300,000 []
[
Army Corps of Engineers http://www.aocweb.org/em us 35% local match of total project [] [] (1 [
r/Portals/2/Section%20206 costs required.
%20Restoration%20Grants
.pdf
AZ Dept of Env Quality - Water http://www.azdeq.gov/envi AZ ] ]
Quality Improvement grants ron/water/watershed/outrea
ch.html - grants
AZ Game and Fish Department http://www.azgfd.gov/w_c/ AZ up to $100,000 [] (1 [

heritage_apply.shtml




Organization Website Geography Award Range Adv Edu Pol Dir Res SU
U.S. Bureau of Reclimation http://www.usbr.gov/newsr Western US [] (] [ []
(USBR) oom/presskit/factsheet/facts

heetdetail.cfm?recordid=3
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service us 10% non-federal match required [] ][] L] ]
(USFWS)
US Bureau of Indian Affairs www.federalgrantswire.co Reservations $2,000 - $10,000 [] (1 [ (1 [
m/bureau-of-indian-affairs-
department-of-the-interior-
federal-grants.html
US Bureau of Indian Affairs www.federalgrantswire.co Reservations $10,000 - $1,000,000 [] (1 [ (1 [
m/bureau-of-indian-affairs-
department-of-the-interior-
federal-grants.html
US Bureau of Indian Affairs www.federalgrantswire.co Reservations $1,500 - $22,000 [] [] (1 [
m/bureau-of-indian-affairs-
department-of-the-interior-
federal-grants.html
US Bureau of Land Management NM $1,000 - $75,000 ] (1 [ 1 [
(BLM)
US Department of Commerce http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov/ us $30,000 - $250,000, 1:1 match [] (1 [ (1 [
National Oceanic and Atmospheric  habitat/restoration/projects required
Administration (NOAA) programs/crp/partners_fu
nding/callforprojects4.html
US Dept. of Agriculture http://Awww.ers.usda.gov/Br us $50,000 to $250,000 [] (1 [ []
iefing/InvasiveSpecies/prei
sm.htm
US Dept. of Agriculture grants.gov us $146,000 ] (1 [ []



Organization Website Geography Award Range Adv Edu Pol Dir Res SU
US Dept. of Agriculture WWw.nrcs.usda.gov/progra us Up to 75% Cost Share. ] 1 [ 1 [

ms/whip
US Dept. of Agriculture http://wsare.usu.edu/ Western US $15,000 to $150,000 [ [ [
US Dept. of Interior Colorado $20,000 [] [] []

River
(excluding
uT)

US Dept. of Interior us [] L1 ] L1 [
US Environmental Protection http://Awww.epa.gov/owow/ us $5,000 to $20,000 [] [] (1 [
Agency (EPA) wetlands/restore/5Sstar/inde

x.html
US Environmental Protection http://Awww.federalgrantswi $15,000 to $4,970,000 [] (1 [ []
Agency (EPA) re.com/surveys-studies-

investigations-training-

demonstrations-and-

special-purpose-grants-for-
US Environmental Protection http://www.epa.gov/twg/ us Max $900,000, 25% local match [] (1 [ (1 [
Agency (EPA) of total project costs required.
US Environmental Protection http://Awww.epa.gov/owow/ Loans can cover 100% of eligible [] (1 [ (1 [
Agency (EPA) wetlands costs. Interest rates between

market rate and 0%.

US Environmental Protection http://www.epa.gov/owow/ us ] (1 [ []

Agency (EPA)

wetlands/



Organization Website Geography Award Range Adv Edu Pol Dir Res SU
US Fish and Wildlife Service http://www.fws.gov/colora Cco Cost share of 50% encouraged but [] ] []
dofishandwildlife/ NOT required
US National Park Service (NPS) WWW.Nps.gov/ncrc/progra us $7,000 to $21,000, 1:1 non- [] (1 [ (1 [
ms/ccsp/ federal match required
US National Park Service (NPS) Www.nps.gov/rtca/ us [] (1 [ (1 [
USDA with technical support http://www.fsa.usda.gov/F us A Federal annual rental rate is [] ][] L] ]
from NRCS SA/webapp?area=home&s offered, plus cost-share of up to
ubject=copr&topic=cep 50% of eligible costs.
USDA Animal and Plant Health us [] (1 [ []
Inspection Service (APHIS)
USDA APHIS www.aphis.usda.gov/plant us [] (1 [ []
health/
USDA Cooperative State http://www.csrees.usda.gov us [] (1 [ ]
Research, Education and Extension  /fo/weedyinvasivespeciesnr
Service (CSREES) i.cfm
USDA CSREES http://www.invasivespecies us [] (1 [ []
info.gov/docs/news/teamta
m/tamarisk%20grants%20
ARS,%20CSREES,%20FS
-doc
USDA Forest Service (FS) http://www.invasivespecies us ] (1 [ 1 [

info.gov/docs/toolkit/usdag
rants2007.pdf




Organization Website Geography Award Range Adv Edu Pol Dir Res SU
USDA Natural Resources http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/ us Options are permanent easement, [] (] [ 1 [
Conservation Service (NRCS) Programs/WRP/ 30-year easement, and restoration

cost-share agreements.
USDA NRCS http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/p us $75,000 to $500,000 Max $1 [] (1 [ (1 [
rograms/cig/ Million
USDA NRCS 50% match required [] (1 [ []
USDA NRCS us [] L1 ] []
USDA NRCS http://Awww.nrcs.usda.gov/p us [] (1 [ (1 [
rograms/cta/
USDA NRCS http://Awww.nrcs.usda.gov/p us [] (1 [ (1 [
rograms/watershedsurvey/
USDA NRCS www.usda.gov us EQIP may cost-share up to 75% [] ][] L] ]
of the costs of certain
conservation practices.
USDA NRCS http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/p us $50,000 to $500,000 ] (1 [ 1 [
rograms/glci/
USDA NRCS and FS Grasslands ] (1 [ 1 [



Organization Website Geography Award Range Adv Edu Pol Dir Res SU
USDA, Economic Research http://www.ers.usda.gov/br us [] (] [ []
Service (ERS) iefing/InvasiveSpecies/prei

sm.htm
USFWS http://wsfrprograms.fws.go National Reimbursement basis for up to L] ]
v/Subpages/GrantPrograms 75% of the project costs up to
[LIP/LIP.htm $200,000.
USFWS http://ecos.fws.gov/partners us 1:1 Match (1 [
IviewContent.do?viewPage
=home
USFWS http://www.fws.gov/nativea National maximum award for any one L] ]
merican/ project under this program is
$200,000.
USFWS http://www.fws.gov/birdha us Max $75,000, 1:1 non federal []
bitat/Grants/NAWCA/inde match required
x.shtm
Wyoming Department of wyagric.state.wy.us/news/e WYy $200,000 awarded annually (1 [
Agriculture minsectmgmtinfo/2009EI
MGApplicationFinal.doc
Wyoming Wildlife and Natural http://wwnrt.state.wy.us/ap WY $600,000 in 2006. Wyoming 1 [

Resource Trust

plication.htm

Legislature added $1,500,000 in
2007



Congress Chartered Foundations

Organization Website Geography Award Range Adv  Edu Pol Dir  Res S
National Environmental Education www.neetf.org us [] [] [] [] []
Foundation (NEEF)

National_ Fish and Wildlife www.nfwf.or US, Golf Courses Max $30,000, 1:1 non federal [] [] [] []
Foundation (NFWF) match required
National Forest Foundation (NFF) www.natlforests.org us $500 to over $100,000, 1:1 non [] [] [] []
federal match required
National Parks Foundation (NPF) www.nationalparks.org National Parks [] L] L] U]
National Science Foundation (NSF) http://www.nsf.gov/fundin uUs. $75,000 to over 1 million [] ] [] [] ]
a/pgm_summ.jsp?pims_id=
5361
NFF www.natlforests.org us Max of $50,000,1:1 non federal [] [] [] []

match required



Organization Website Geography Award Range Adv  Edu Pol Dir  Res SU
NFWF www.nfwf.org Us 2:1 non federal match required [] [] [] [] []
NFWF www.nfwf.or US $5,000 to $15,000, 1:1 matching ] ] []

funds required
NFWF www.nfwf.or uS [] [] []
NFWF www.nfwf.or us $5,000 to $20,000 [] [] L] L]
NFWF www.nfwf.or us $10,000 to $50,000 O [ [ [
NFWF www.nfwf.or US $5,000 to $20,000 O ] L] [



Organization Website Geography Award Range Adv  Edu Pol Dir  Res S
NFWF www.nfwf.org ConocoPhillips Min $25,000, 1.1 non federal match [] [] [] [] (]
Presence required
NFWF www.nfwf.or us $50,000-$300,000, 2:1 non federal [] [] [] []
match required
NFWF, USFWS, National Wildlife http://www.fws.gov/refuge us $10,000 for start-up; $5,000 for ] [] ] ]

Refuge System, National
Conservation Training Center
(NCTC), and National Wildlife
Refuge Association

s/education/natureOfL_earni

ng/index.html

continuing
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